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Parle Software Ltd.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report may contain certain statements that might be considered forward looking. These
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, since they are based on certain
assumptions and exceptions of future events. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and
expectations are accurate and will be realised. The Company assumes no responsibility to
publicity amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any
subsequent developments, information and events.

INVESTORS’ INFORMATION

1. Date of 30th Annual General
Meeting

Wednesday, July 31,2013

2. Venue and time Landmark Building, Link Road, Mith
Chowki, Malad (West),Mumbai – 400
064
at 10.30 a.m.

3. Book Closure 24th July, 2013 to 31st July, 2013
(Both days inclusive).

4. Investors’ complaints may be
addressed to

The Secretarial Department,
Parle Software Ltd.,
434, New Sonal Link, Linking Road,
Malad (West), Mumbai 400 064.

Important Communication to Shareholders

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paper less compliances by the companies and has issued
circulars stating that service of notice / documents including Annual Report can be sent by
e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure,
members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to
register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository
through their concerned Depository Participant’s.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Mr. Ashish Kankani

Mr. Harish Luharuka

Mr. V. I. Garg Non – Executive
Chairman

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY Mrs. Manisha Bajaj

COMPLIANCE OFFICER Mr. Sheena Karkera

STATUTORY AUDITORS M/s G. R. Modi & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

CONSULTING CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

S.H.Bathiya & Associates.

Mumbai

BANKERS Vijaya Bank, Mumbai

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER
AGENT

M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.,

C – 13, Pannalal Silk Mill Compound,

L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West),

Mumbai – 400 078.

REGISTERED OFFICE 434, New Sonal Link, Link Road,

Malad (West), Mumbai-400 064.
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Parle Software Ltd.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Parle

Software Limited will be held on Wednesday, 31st July, 2013 at 10:30 a.m. at Landmark

Building, Link Road, Mith Chowki, Malad (West),Mumbai – 400 064 to transact the following

business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account of the company for the

year ended 31st March, 2013, the Balance Sheet as at that date and the reports of Board of

Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harish Luharuka, who retires by rotation, and being

eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3.To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought

fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s G.R. Modi & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby

appointed as Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual

General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on

such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors”.

By Order of the Board
For Parle Software Limited

Place: Mumbai sd/-
Date: July 06, 2013 Ashish Kankani

Director
Registered Office:
434, New Sonal Link Industrial Estate,
Linking Road, Malad (West),
Mumbai-400 064.

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, AND

THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS

BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain

closed from Wednesday,24th July, 2013 to Wednesday,31st July, 2013 (both days inclusive).

Parle Software Limited
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3. Members /Proxies should bring their Attendance Slips along with copy of the Annual

Report to the meeting.

4. Members are requested to notify to the Company’s Registrar immediately, if any change

in their registered address along with quoting their folio number.

5. Members who are holding Company’s shares in dematerialized form are required to bring

details of their Depository Account Number for identification.

6. Queries on account and operations of the company, if any, may be sent to the Company

Secretary seven days in advance of the meeting so as to enable the Management to keep

the information ready at the meeting.

7. Under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, shareholders are entitled to make

nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form. Shareholders desirous of

making nomination are requested to send their request in Form No. 2B in duplicate (which

will be made available on request) to M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited.

8. Re-appointment of Directors (Pursuant of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement) at this

ensuring Annual General Meeting Mr. Harish Luharuka retires by rotation and being eligible

offers himself for re-appointment. The details pertaining to these directors required to be

provided pursuant to clause 49(IV)(G) of the Listing Agreement are furnished in the

Corporate Governance Section of the Annual Report.

9. Green initiative: The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the

Corporate Governance” by allowing paper less compliances by the companies and has

issued circulars stating that service of notice / documents including Annual Report can be

sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full

measure, members who have not registered their e -mail addresses, so far, are requested to

register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through

their concerned Depository Participant’s.

By Order of the Board
For Parle Software Limited

Place: Mumbai sd/-
Date: July 06, 2013 Ashish Kankani

Director
Registered Office:
434, New Sonal Link Industrial Estate,
Linking Road, Malad (West),
Mumbai-400 064.
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Parle Software Ltd.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirtieth Annual Report of the company
together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The salient features of the Company’s standalone and consolidated financial results for the
year under review are as follows:

(Amounts in Lacs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

31.03.13 31.03.12 31.03.13 31.03.12

Total Income 22.26 20.59 22.26 20.59

Profit / (Loss) (before Interest, depreciation
and tax)

13.68 (0.55) 13.68 (0.55)

Less: Finance Charges 7.63 0.53 7.63 0.53

Less: Depreciation 4.95 5.49 4.95 5.49

Profit/(Loss) before tax 1.10 (6.57) 1.10 (6.57)

Less: Provision for tax

Current

Deferred

NIL

(0.44)

NIL

0.37

NIL

(0.44)

NIL

0.37

Profit / (Loss) after tax 1.54 (6.93) 1.54 (6.93)

Add: Share of Profit from Associates 0.24 NIL

Profit / (Loss) for the year 1.54 (6.93) 1.78 (6.93)

Paid Up Equity Share Capital 1400.00 1400.00 1400.00 1400.00
*: Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified, wherever necessary to conform to this year’s
classification.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATIONS

During the year under review, company on a standalone basis have made total Income of
Rs.22.26 lacs as against Rs.20.59 in the previous year. The company has made profit
before Interest, Depreciation and Tax of Rs.13.68 lacs against loss of Rs. 0.55 lacs in the
previous year in the standalone financial statement.

Parle Software Limited
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Your company has made a Net profit of Rs. 1.54 lacs against loss of Rs.6.93 lacs in the
previous year in Standalone financial statement and the company has made a Net profit of
Rs. 1.78 lacs against loss of Rs.6.93 lacs in the previous year in Consolidated financial
statement.

APPROPRIATION

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, Company has not made any allotment of Equity or preference Shares.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, Management
Discussion and Analysis Report are attached as Annexure I.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s) entered into with the Stock
Exchange(s), a Compliance Report on Corporate Governance is attached as per Annexure
II. A certificate from the practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance with the
conditions of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s) is also attached. The Company is in
compliance with the requirements and disclosures that have to be made in this regard.

In terms of sub-clause (v) of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a certificate from Non
Executive Chairman, inter alia, confirming the correctness of the financial statements,
adequacy of internal control measures and reporting of matters to the Audit and Compliance
Committee in terms of the said Clause, is also enclosed as a part of the said Report.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION

Detailed information in this regard is provided in this section ‘General Shareholder
Information’ forming part of this Annual Report attached as Annexure III.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Since your Company and their Associates does not own any manufacturing facility, the
requirements pertaining to disclosure of particulars relating to conservation of energy,
research and development and technology absorption, as prescribed under the companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988 are not applicable.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The foreign exchange earnings and expenditure of the Company during the year under
review were Rs. NIL.

ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Company’s associate Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd., (HTD) are
engaged in infrastructure & Real Estate activities and they are developing a Residential
Project under a Joint Venture (A.O.P) viz. "HAZOOR HOMES", implementing the Housing
Project comprising of affordable apartments catering to middle income group, situated at
Hingane off Sinhagad Road, Pune.

Parle Software Limited
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GROUP

Pursuant to an intimation from the Promoters, the names of the Promoters and entities
comprising “group” as defined under the Monopolies and Restrictive Trade Practices
(“MRTP”) Act, 1969 are disclosed in the Annual Report for the purpose of the SEBI
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Harish Luharuka, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offer himself for reappointment. Profiles of these
Directors, as required by Clause 49 (IV)(G) of the Listing Agreements are furnished in the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :-

The Directors confirm that:

 in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same.

 they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period.

 they have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities: and

 they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The observations made by the Auditors in their Report are Self Explanatory and need no
further elaboration u/s 217(3) of the Companies Act, 1956.

AUDITORS
M/s Ajmera Ajmera & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the year ended March, 2013. They expressed their
unwillingness to continue as Statutory Auditors.
In view of the above, the board of directors at its meeting held on 14th January, 2013,
proposed the appointment of M/s G. R. Modi & Co., Chartered Accountants as the statutory
auditor of the company in the place of the retiring statutory auditor M/s Ajmera Ajmera &
Associates, Chartered Accountants and their appointment had been ratified by the members
of the company at the EGM held on 05.02.2013.

M/s G. R. Modi & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company retire and offers themselves
for re-appointment as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, pursuant to Section
224 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Parle Software Limited
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CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-23 prescribed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Consolidated Accounts of the Company and its Associates along
with Auditors Report thereon is annexed to this report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and companies (Acceptance of deposits) Rules, 1975.

EMPLOYEES

Since the Real Estate and infrastructure development activities are carried out by the
Associates of the company. The staff strength of the Company comprises of few selected
highly qualified and experienced professionals who are in charge of the administration and
financial management of the company. Employee relations continue to be cordial.

During the year under review ,there was no employee employed throughout the financial
year who was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under section 217
(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with companies (Particulars of Employee) Rules,
1975.

APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the dedicated efforts put
in by all employees, their commitment and contribution at all levels, in most difficult and
challenging environment during the year. Your Directors would like to record their sincere
appreciation for the support and co-operation that your Company received from business
associates and other strategic partners of the company.

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and thanks for the valuable
co-operation and support received from the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Regional
Director, Western Region, Ministry of Company Affairs, Company’s bankers, financial
institutions, Regulatory Authorities, Stock Exchanges and shareholders at large and look
forward to the same in greater measure in the coming years.

For & on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Ashish Kankani
Date: 06th July, 2013 Director

Parle Software Limited
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Annexure I to the Directors’ Report

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

Overview

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1956, guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. Our Management accepts
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements, as well as for
various estimates and judgments used therein. The estimates and judgments relating to the
financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so that the
financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form and substance of transactions,
and reasonably present our state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the period.

Macro-Economic Environment

The Indian economy still remains one of the fast growing economies in the world having
registered growth rates of 8.06% and 9.3% in FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11 respectively.
However, on account of macro economic uncertainties, it has showed signs of slow down in
the last two financial years. The GDP growth was 6.2% in FY 2011-12 which further dipped
to 5.0% in the FY 2012-13. The two important sectors – manufacturing and services – grew
at a lesser rate leading to the decline in GDP growth.

Nevertheless, moderating inflation and easing of regulatory requirements to induce
investments is expected to provide the much needed stimulus for growth. The Economic
survey has pegged the GDP growth at around 6% for the current financial year.

Sector Overview

In India, the real estate sector is in an evolution phase. While the sector was historically
dominated by a handful of players in the early 90’s, it has witnessed a spate of new
developers entering the fray in the recent years. The changing customer preferences of
urban households have led to increasing demand for quality housing with value added
amenties.

There are various factors which act as strong drivers for long term sustainable real estate
demand in india such as:

1. Continued economic growth
2. Trend towards nuclear families
3. Young working population
4. Rising disposable incomes
5. Inherent desire to own a home

The Economic Survey 2013 points the following interesting facts which have a bearing on
the real estate sector:

1. The real estate Sector contributed 10.8% of GDP while the housing sector
contributed 5.9% of the GDP.

2. The per capita income is expected to increased by 11.7%.
3. Due to moderation of inflations, the Reserves Bank of India has undertaken certain

monetary policies to ease the interest rates. The interest rates were marginally
reduced, the benefit of which has been passed onto the customers. However, the
Banks have not yet passé on the benefits to the companies operating in the sector.

Parle Software Limited
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4. RBI, to prevent asset bubble in the real estate sector, continued to assign high risk to
loans disbursed to the companies operating in the sector.

5. There is thrust on providing low cost housing loans for the affordable housing
segment.

However, in spite of importance of the sector, there are various short term factors which
impact growth such as:
1. Inflation.
2. Non-availability of low cost working capital.
3. Employment growth.
4. Time lag during the approval process while launching a project.
5. Higher statutory levies.
6. Non-availability of skilled manpower.
7. Uncertainties surrounding land title.

The employment generated in the construction and real state sector is tremendous and it is,
in fact, the second largest employer in the country. The development of the real estate and
construction industry can also be directly linked to the development of approximately 250
different industries like cement, steel, building materials etc. It is, therefore, imperative that
impetus should be provided to the construction and real estate sector so that overall
economic development can be achieved.

Our Markets

Our prime focus will remain on the core residential business to generate positive cash flows
through faster execution and monetization of receivable and to maintain the debt at optimum
levels.

Regulatory Environment

Real Estate and Construction industry remains one of the most highly, regulated sectors in
India. The sector is also one of the highest tax paying sectors.

The Government has introduced the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Bill, 2011
which was placed in the public domain for comments. The Bill seeks to establish a Real
Estate Regulatory Authority for the planned development of the real estate sector. It also
mandates prior registration with the Real state regulatory Authority for any projects
exceeding 4,000 square meters and compliance with the requirements stated through a web
enabled platform. It also provides for the establishment of a Real Estate Appellate Tribunals
as a dispute redressal authority. This is a welcome step and would weed out players who do
not have the expertise to meet customer commitments.

During the year, the Reserve Bank of India had issued Guidelines for allowing External
Commercial Borrowing (ECB) for low cost housing projects. However, since the company is
not engaged in the business of low cost housing, any likely benefits accruing to the
Company are not significant.

Due to increase in excise duty on cement and steel along with the introduction of a negative
list in the taxation of services, the end product cost have increased by 2%.

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India had issued revised Guidance Note on
Accounting for Real Estate Transactions during the year which has resulted in lower revenue
recognition and understatement of profits.

Parle Software Limited
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The Union Budget for the year 2013-2014 has evoked mixed response from the real estate
and construction sector. The much awaited industry status for real estate companies has not
still gained ground amongst the policy makers. There has been no sector specific initiative
like the erstwhile Section 80(IA) and Section 80(IB) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 in the
Budget through such initiatives had resulted in nature and which support the real estate and
construction industry. However, the introduction of Section 80(EE) will be advantageous for
first time home buyers. Though the introduction of withholding taxes in case of immovable
property transactions is a welcome step to check the avoidance of taxes, the procedural
hassles involved will have to be examined as to whether the provisions would yield the
desired results. The abatement for services tax has been reduced from 75% to 70% in case
of residential units beyond a carpet area of 2,000 square feet and where the unit value is
more than Rs. 10 million whichever is higher.

We continue to be remain cautious about the macroeconomic headwinds and the regulatory
hurdles being faced by the sector as a whole.

FINANCIAL CONDITIONS

SOURCES OF FUNDS

The highlights of the Sources of funds:

1. Share capital:

At present, we have only one class of shares – equity shares of par value of Rs.10/- each.
Our authorized share capital is Rs. 15 Crore, divided into 140,00,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each and 10,00,000 unclassified shares of Rs.10/- each. The issued, subscribed
and paid up capitals as at March 31, 2013 were Rs.14 Crore.

2. Reserves and surplus:

The balance as at March 31, 2013 amounted to Rs. 5.70 Crores as per the Standalone
Financial Statements and Rs. 5.70 Crores as per the consolidated financial Statements

3. Shareholder funds:

The total shareholder funds were Rs. 19.70 Crore as at March 31, 2013 as per the
Standalone Financial Statements and Rs. 19.70 Crores as per the consolidated financial
Statements.

APPLICATION OF FUNDS:

The highlights of the Application of funds:

1. Fixed Assets:

The Gross Block amounted to Rs. 43.81 lacs and the net block amounted to Rs. 17.80 lacs
after provision of depreciation and amortization.

2. Sundry Debtors:

Sundry Debtors is Nil as on March 31, 2013.

Parle Software Limited
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3. Investments:

Investments in companies in which Parle Software Ltd, has significant ownership by virtue of
ownership of 20% to 50% in the said companies are defined as ‘Investment in Associates’.
In its consolidated books of accounts the company recognises its share of income or loss in
the investee companies on the principles of equity method of accounting.

The balance in fiscal amounted to Rs. 288.35 lacs investment in the associate Hazoor
Township, carrying out the infrastructure & real estate activities, as per the standalone &
Consolidated Financial Statement.

4. Loans and Advances ( Long term and short term) :

The balance as at March 31, 2013 amounted to Rs.166.73 Crores as per the Standalone
and Consolidated financial Statements.

5. Current liabilities:

The balance as at March 31, 2013 amounted to Rs. 7.40 lacs as per the Standalone and
Consolidated financial Statements as against Rs. 7.40 lacs at March 31, 2013.

6. Provisions:

Deferred Tax debit of Rs. (0.44) lacs payable by the company and tax provision of Rs. NIL is
made during the year.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:

Parle Software Ltd.,(PSL) has essentially followed a Revenue Model of carrying out the
Infrastructure & Real estate development exclusively through its associates alone and the
company has not recorded any Revenue from the operations on its own and hence company
has essentially become an investment company. The company hold 45% in Hazoor
Township Developers Pvt. Ltd. and revenue from this associates will be consolidated with
PSL.

The highlights of the Results of operations are as follows:

INCOME:

During the year company earned Rs. 22.26 lacs in standalone financial statements
represents other income and interest and has incurred an expenditure of Rs.13.53 Lacs
thereby making a net profit of Rs.1.54 Lacs as against the net

The Associates of the Company Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd. has made revenue
of Rs.0.24 lacs in the year under report. Out of the real estate projects undertaken by
Hazoor Homes (J.V. of the Associate) has not yet recognised any revenue during the year.
Hence the company has posted net profit of Rs. 1.78 Lacs as against the net loss of Rs.
6.93 lacs.

EXPENDITURE:

We incurred total expenses of Rs. 16.21 lacs, as against Rs. 21.67 lacs in the previous year
as the expenses related to infrastructure & Real Estate development activities have been
incurred by Associates while company has incurred administrative and general expenses
during the period.

Parle Software Limited
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DEPRECIATION:

We provided Rs. 4.95 lacs and Rs.5.49 lacs toward depreciation for the year ended March
31, 2013 and March 31, 2012 as the business activities were exclusively carried out by the
Associates.

PROVISION FOR TAX:

Provisions for current tax of Rs. NIL for the period, in terms of the provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):

There was Basic and diluted EPS before exceptional /extra ordinary items of Rs. 0.01 as
against Rs. (0.05) in the previous year. There was no change in the outstanding shares used
in computing basic EPS for the period ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended March
31, 2012.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

These have been discussed in detail in the Notes to the Standalone and consolidated
financial statements section of this report.

EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

There were no significant events occurring after the Balance Sheet date.

Group:

Persons constituting group within the definition of “group” as defined in the Monopolies and
Restrictive Trade Practices Act, 1969, for the purpose of Regulation 3(1)(e)(i) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulation, 1997, include the following:

SR.NO. NAME OF ENTITY

1. M/s. Eaugu Udyog Ltd.

2. M/s. Mantra Day Traders Pvt. Ltd including its individual, promoter shareholders.

3. M/s. Fortune Point Exports Pvt. Ltd. including it’s individual promoters shareholder

SEGMENT - WISE PERFORMANCE

The company operates in single segment of Infrastructure/ Real Estate Developments and
accordingly segment wise Result have not been provided as per Accounting Standards - 17
(AS-17) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)/Company
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorised use or disposition, and to ensure
that all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly and adequately. The
Company’s internal controls are supplemented by an extensive programme of internal

Parle Software Limited
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audits, review by management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The
internal control is designed to ensure that financial and other records are reliable for
preparing financial information and for maintaining accountability of assets. All financial and
audit control systems are also reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of
the company.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company is exposed to different types of risks such as credit risk, market risk (including
liquidity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), operational risk and legal risk. The
Company monitors credit and market risks, as well as portfolio and operational risk through
the senior management personnel in each of its business segments. Legal risk is subject to
the review of the Company‘s legal department and external advisers. The Company is
exposed to specific risks in connection with the management of investments and the
environment within which it operates. The Company aims to understand, measure and
monitor the various risks to which it is exposed and to ensure that it adheres, as far as
reasonably and practically possible, to the policies and procedures established by it to
mitigate these risks.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s and their
associates objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be ‘forward looking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. Important developments
that could affect the company’s operations include a downtrend in the real estate sector,
significant changes in political and economic environment in India or key financial markets
abroad, tax laws, litigation, labour relations, exchange rate fluctuations, interest and other
costs.

Parle Software Limited
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ANNEXURE ‘II’ TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Transparency and accountability are the two basic tenets of Corporate Governance. We at
Parle Software Ltd, feel proud to belong to a Company whose visionary founders had laid
the foundation stone for good governance long back and made it an integral principle of the
business..

Responsible corporate conduct is integral to the way we do our business. We at Parle
Software Ltd are committed to doing things the right way which means taking business
decision and acting in a way that is ethical and is in compliance with the applicable
legislation. Our Code of Business Principles is an extension of our values and reflects our
continued commitment to ethical business practices and regulatory compliances. We
acknowledge our individual and collective responsibilities to manage our business activities
with integrity. Our Code of Business Principles inspires us to set standards which not only
meets the applicable legislation but also exceeds them in many areas of our business
operations.

To succeed, we believe, requires good corporate behaviour towards everyone we work with,
the communities we touch and the environment on which we have an impact. We believe in
creating long term value for our shareholders, our people and our business partners. The
above principles have been the guiding force for whatever we do and shall continue to be so
in the years to come.

The Board of Directors (the Board) is responsible for and committed to sound principles of
Corporate Governance in the Company. The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how
the management serves the short and long term interests of shareholders and other stake
holders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we strive to
maintain an effective, informed and independent Board. We keep our governance practices
under continuous review and improvements.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY

Your Company has an optimum mix of professional Executive and non Executive
independent Directors. The present strength of the Board is of 3 (Three) Directors.

During the year under review Company was in full compliance with the Clause 49(I) (A) of
the Listing Agreement(s). The Board does not have any Nominee Director representing any
financial institution. None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten
Committees and Chairman of more than five Committees (as specified in Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreements) across all companies in which they are Directors.

Composition of the Board - names and categories of Directors, the number of Directorships
and Committee positions held by them in companies are given below:

Parle Software Limited
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BOARD PROCEDURE

The Board meets at least once a quarter to consider and approve the Financial Results and
review the operations and Performance of the Company. All the Board meetings are properly
scheduled. Notice and Agenda papers containing all the relevant information are circulated
to the Directors well in advance of each Board Meeting and the same is recorded in Minutes
Book. All the relevant and necessary information / documents are made available to the
Board so as to enable the directors to take informed decisions. During the year ended 2012-
13, 12 (Twelve) Board Meetings were held on 03.04.2012, 15.05.2012, 12.06.2012,
10.07.2012, 31.07.2012, 11.08.2012, 30.08.2012, 08.10.2012, 05.11.2012, 14.01.2013,
05.02.2013 & 09.02.2013. The gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed Four
Months.

NOTE ON DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT:

The Directors of the Company, as eligible, are liable to retire by rotation. One-third of the
said Directors are liable to retire every year and if eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. Accordingly, Mr. Harish Luharuka retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, have offered himself for reappointment.

Mr. Harish Luharuka

Mr. Harish Luharuka, aged 49 year is a qualified and professional educationist in the field of
commerce and academics and he is having 24 years of experience. He is the member of
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Share Transfer & Investors Grievances

Name of the

Directors

Category
*

Attendance No. of directorship, Committee
positions in other companies $

Board
Meeting

Last
AGM

Director-
ship #

Member Chairman

Mr. V. I. Garg NE (C) 12 Present 2 2 1

Mr. Ashish
Kankani

NED (I) 12 Present - - -

Mr. Ravindra
Shenoy (resigned
w.e.f. 12.06.2012)

NED (I) 02 Absent - - -

Mr. Harish
Luharuka

NED(I) 12 Present - - -

*NE(C)- Non Executive (Chairman) NED ( I)- Non Executive Director ( Independent)
MD - Managing Director
# Excludes Alternate Directorships, and Directorships in Private Companies.
$ As required by the existing Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges, only Memberships/Chairmanships of the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Investors Grievance Committee of public companies have been considered.
No Directors holds any shares in the Company.
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Committee of the Company and he is director on the Board of the Company. Not holding any
shares in the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee are as mentioned in Clause 49 II
(D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and include overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process, reviewing with the management the financial
statements and the adequacy of the internal audit function and to discuss significant internal
audit findings, statutory compliance and issues related to risk management and
compliances.

Compositions, Name of Members and Designation:

Mr. Ashish Kankani - Chairman

Mr. Harish Luharuka - Member

Mr. V. I. Garg - Member

Present composition of the Audited Committee comprises of Three (3) Directors, out of
which one is Non-Executive Chairman and others are Non-Executive independent Directors.
Chairman is the Non-Executive Independent Directors, the Internal Auditor and the
representatives of Statutory Auditors are invitees to the meetings of the Audit Committee.

Meetings and Attendance during the year

The Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2012-2013 held the meetings as on 15th

May, 2012, 31st July, 2012, 11th August, 2012, 05th November, 2012 and 09th February,
2013.

During the financial year 2012-13, 5 (Five) meetings of the Audit Committee were held. The
details of attendance of the members at these audit committee meetings are as follows:

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The company had constituted a remuneration committee in accordance with the
requirements specified under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the
listing agreement. The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee is to determine
Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages to Managing Directors and any
compensation payments and also to approve payment of remuneration to Managing or
Whole-Time Directors.

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Meetings Attended

1 Mr. Ashish Kankani 5

2 Mr. Ravindra Shenoy 1

3 Mr. V. I. Garg 5

4 Mr. Harish Luharuka 5

Parle Software Limited
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Composition, Name of Members and Designation:

Mr. Ashish Kankani - Chairman

Mr. V. I. Garg - Member

Mr. Harish Luharuka - Member

Present composition of the Remuneration Committee comprises of Three (3) Directors, out
of which one is Non-Executive Chairman and others are Non-Executive independent
Directors.

Meetings and Attendance during the Year:

During the Financial Year 2012-2013, one meeting of the Remuneration Committee were
held on 09.02.2013.

SHAREHOLDERS’/ INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Functions and Powers of the committee include approval of transfers, transmissions,
transpositions, splitting and consolidations of shares issue of duplicate certificates and
demat / remat requests within the purview of the guidelines issued by SEBI and Listing
Agreement besides review and redressal of shareholders and investors complaints.

Composition, Name of Members and Designation:

Mr. V I Garg - Chairman

Mr. Harish Luharuka - Member

Mr. Ashish Kankani - Member

One member of the Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee is Non-Executive
Chairman and others are Non-Executive and Independent Directors.

Meetings and Attendance during the Year:

The Shareholder/ Investors’ Grievance Committee during the Financial year 2012-2013
Three meeting held on 11th August, 2012, 05th November, 2012 and 09th February, 2013.
Mr. Sheena Karkera was Compliance Officer of the Company. Continuous efforts are
made to ensure that grievances, if any, are more expeditiously redressed to the
complete satisfaction of the investors.

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Meetings Attended

1 Mr. Ashish Kankani 1

2 Mr. V. I. Garg 1

3 Mr. Harish Luharuka 1
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No application for share transfers was pending as on 31st March, 2013.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Locations and time when the last three Annual General Meetings and Extra General Meeting
held:

Financial
Year

Date Time Locations

2012-13 05.02.2013
(EGM) 10.30 A.M. Landmark Building, Link Road, Mith Chowki,

Malad (West), Mumbai – 400 064.

2011-12 30.08.2012 10.30 A.M. Landmark Building, Link Road, Mith Chowki,
Malad (West), Mumbai – 400 064.

2010-11 30.08.2011 10.30 A.M. Landmark Building, Link Road, Mith Chowki,
Malad (West), Mumbai – 400 064.

2009-10 31.01.2011 10.30 A.M. Landmark Building, Link Road, Mith Chowki,
Malad (West), Mumbai – 400 064.

In the last three years, one Special Resolution has been passed in the EGMs and none
through Postal Ballot.

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, there is no Agenda that need approval by
Postal ballot.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management
of the Company which is posted on the Website of the Company. All Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code on an annual basis.
A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director Forms part of this Report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:

In accordance with Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement, the Chairman has given his
certificate to the Board and it forms part of this report.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992, Company has framed and implemented code of conduct for prevention of insider
trading.

DISCLOSURES:

i. There were no materially significant related party transactions during the year having
conflict with the interest of the Company.

ii. The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI. No penalties or strictures
have been imposed by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authority on matters
relating to capital markets during last three years.
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20 Annual Report 2012-13



Parle Software Ltd.

iii. The Company has not established a mechanism for implementing Whistle Blower Policy
as yet. It is confirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

iv. It is confirmed that the mandatory requirements are complied with and the non-mandatory
provisions are adopted wherever necessary.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

i. The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results of the Company are sent to the Stock
Exchanges immediately after they are approved by the Board.

ii. Un-audited Quarterly Results and Audited Financial Results are published in Free Press
Journal (English) having all India coverage and Navshakti (Marathi) local newspaper.

iii. Name of the Company’s Website where the results are displayed:

www.parlesoftware.com and on BSE website (www.bseindia.com Scrip Code 532911)

iv. The Company displays official news releases as and when the situation arises.

v. Email id: parle.software@gmail.com

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY:

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges. Practising Company Secretary have certified that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and the same is annexed to the Directors’ Report
and Management Discussion and Analysis. The Certificate from the Practising Company
Secretary will be sent to the Listed Stock Exchanges along with the Annual Return of the
Company.
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DECLARATION BY NON EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF LISTING
AGREEMENT

To,

The Members of,

Parle Software Ltd.

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s) with the Stock Exchange, the
Board Members and the designated senior management personnel have confirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct in respect of the financial year 2011-12.

Place: Mumbai V. I. GARG

Date: 10th May, 2013 Non Executive Chairman

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE ON CLAUSE 49 COMPLIANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To The Members of

Parle Software Limited

We have reviewed the records concerning the Company’s compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into, by
the Company, with the Stock Exchanges of India, for the financial year ended 31st March,
2013.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

We have conducted our review on the basis of the relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company and furnished to us for the review, and the information and
explanations given to us by the Company.

Based on such a review, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the said Listing Agreements.

We further state that, such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company, nor as to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Manisha Bajaj

(Company Secretary)

COP (Certificate of Practice) No. 8932 & ACS No: 24724

Mumbai: 10th May, 2013
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CERTIFICATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT:

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, we, the
undersigned hereby certify that:

a). we have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year
ended 31st March, 2013 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain any statement that might be misleading; and

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with the existing generally accepted accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

b). there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year ended 31st March, 2013 which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of
the Company’s Code of Conduct;

c). we are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting in the Company and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors
of the Company and the Audit and Compliance Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies; and

d). (i) there has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting
during the year under review;

(ii) there has not been any significant change in the accounting policies during the year
under review requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) there were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in
the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For & on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai Ashish Kankani
Date: 10th May, 2013 Director
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Annexure 'III' to the Directors Report

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION:

Date, Time and Venue of AGM: August 30, 2013 at 10.30 AM at Landmark
Building, Link Road, Mith Chowki, Malad
(West), Mumbai – 400 064.

Book closure: From 23rd August, 2013 to 30th August,
2013 (both days inclusive)

Financial Year: 01.04.2012 to 31.03.2013

Listing of shares with Stock Exchanges*: BSE Ltd.

Pune Stock Exchange Ltd.

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd.

Stock Code: BSE Scrip Code :- 532911

ISIN Code: INE272G01014

Registrars and Share Transfer Agent: Link Intime India Private Limited,

C – 13, Pannalal Silk Mill Compound,

L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West),

Mumbai – 400 078.

Phone: 0091 – 22 – 2596 3838

*The company’s share is actively traded on BSE. BSE had permitted trading of the
company’s shares in the ‘B’ category.

The company hereby confirms that the listing fee for the year 2013-14, payable to the
stock exchanges pursuant to Clause 38 of the listing Agreement in which the company’s
shares are listed, have been paid within the prescribed time limit.

DIVIDEND:

Due to exigency of funds, your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity
shares for the year ended 31st March, 2013 under review.

MARKET PRICE DATA:

Month April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar.

High 18.45 20.00 16.40 18.00 19.15 18.00 14.95 14.50 15.03 13.88 13.61 13.08

Low 15.45 14.05 13.00 13.30 13.20 13.35 12.35 11.36 11.22 11.11 9.92 10.17
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The market price of the shares of the company quoted in the BSE Ltd. during the year April
2012 to March, 2013 is as under:

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2013:

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2013:

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

The applications for transfers, transmission and transposition are received by the Company
at its Registered Office address or at M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and Transfer
Agents of the Company. As the Company’s shares are currently traded in demat form, the
transfers are processed and approved by NSDL/CDSL in the electronic form through its
Depository Participants having ISIN No: INE272G01014. The Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent on a regular basis processes the physical transfers and the share certificates are
being sent to the respective transferees.

OUTSTANDING GDRS/ ADRS AND THEIR IMPACT ON EQUITY

The Company has not issued GDRs, ADRs, Warrants or any convertible Instruments.

Shareholding
(Range) No. of holders % of holders No. of Shares % of Shares

Up to - 500 1,479 72.32 1,20,047 0.86

501 – 1,000 82 4.01 64,145 0.46

1,001 – 2,000 355 17.36 4,28,518 3.06

2,001 – 3,000 41 2.01 1,09,138 0.78

3,001 – 4,000 10 0.49 35,745 0.25

4,001 – 5,000 2 0.10 8,732 0.06

5,001 -- 10,000 33 1.61 2,24,751 1.61

10,001 and above 43 2.10 1,30,08,924 92.92

TOTAL 2,045 100.00 1,40,00,000 100.00

Shares held by No. of shares % of Capital

Promoters 87,24,860 62.33

Body Corporate 31,57,126 22.55

Public 21,14,650 15.10

NRIs 1,767 0.01

Clearing Member 1,597 0.01

TOTAL… 14,000,000 100.00
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INVESTORS RELATION SECTION:

Investors grievances/queries may be addressed to the:

Share Department,
Parle Software Limited
434, New Sonal Link, Link Road, Malad (West),
Mumbai – 400 064
Tel: 91- 022 –28822492 Fax: 91 – 022 – 40033979
E-mail address: investor.helpdesk@parlesoftware.com

Nomination Facility

Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956 facilitates shareholders to make nominations in
respect of shares held by them.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form who are desirous of making a nomination are
requested to send their requests in Form No. 2B to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent. Shareholders holding shares in electronic form are requested to give their
nomination request to their respective Depository Participants directly.

Form No. 2B can be obtained from the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or
downloaded from the Company’s website under the Section ‘Investor Relations’.

Reconciliation Of Share Capital Audit Report:

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practising Company Secretary carries out Reconciliation
Of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the
total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is
submitted to the Listed Stock Exchanges. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid-up
capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialised
form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and the total number of shares in physical form.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Parle Software Limited.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Parle Software Limited (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211
of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March 2013;

(ii) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the ‘Profit’ for the
year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended
on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956; and

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31st March 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2013, from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

f. Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the
rate at which the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies
Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing
the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable
by the Company.

For G. R. MODI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.112617W

G. R. MODI
Partner
Membership No.15240

Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report
The annexure referred to in our report to the members of PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED
for the year ended 31st March, 2013. We report that:

i. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
b) As explained to us, considering the nature of the fixed assets, the same have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year in
accordance with the verification policy adopted by the company. According to the
information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.
c) During the year the company has not disposed of any substantial part of its Fixed
Assets.

ii. The company does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 4(ii) of the
Order is not applicable.

iii. a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies,
Firms or parties covered in the Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.
b) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from Companies,
Firms or parties covered in the Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets and sale of services.
The activities of the Company do not involve purchase of inventory and sale of goods.
We have not observed any major weakness in the internal control system during the
course of audit.

v. a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have been
entered in the register required to be maintained under that section.
b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions referred to in (v) (a) above and exceeding the value of rupees five lacs
with any party during the year have been made at the prices which are reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

vi. The company has not accepted any deposits from public. Accordingly, Paragraph 4(vi)
of the Order is not applicable.

vii. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system which is commensurate with
its size and nature of its business;

viii. The Central Government of India has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under section 209(1) (d) of the Act for any of the services rendered by the company.
Accordingly, paragraph 4 (viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix. a) According to the records of the Company, the Company has been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income tax and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March, 2013 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became Payable. The Company
does not have any disputed statutory dues that have not been deposited on account of
matters pending before appropriate authorities.

x. The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
but has incurred cash losses in the financial year under report and has not incurred
cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.
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xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not made any default in repayment of dues payable to any financial
institutions, banks during the year.

xii. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly paragraph 4(xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Accordingly,
paragraph 4(xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly,
paragraph 4(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
Accordingly, paragraph 4(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. The company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 4(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we are of the opinion that, prima facie, short term
funds have not been used for long term investment;

xviii. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 4(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 4(xix) of the Order is not applicable.

xx. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 4(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

xxi. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our Audit.

For G. R. MODI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.112617W

G. R. MODI
Partner
Membership No.15240

Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013
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Particulars Note No. 31st March 2013 31st March 2012

Rs. Rs.

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 SHARE HOLDER'S FUNDS

(a) Share Capital 2 140,000,000 140,000,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 56,955,327 56,800,983

196,955,327 196,800,983
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Long-term borrowings 4 - 3,408,000
- 3,408,000

3 CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Trade payables 5 428,758 710,925
(b) Other current liabilities 6 40,790 168,315
(c) Short-term provisions 7 270,048 270,048

739,596 1,149,288

TOTAL 197,694,923 201,358,271

II ASSETS

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Fixed assets 8
(i)Tangible assets 1,780,184 2,275,187

(b) Non-current investments 9 28,835,000 28,835,000
(c) Deferred Tax Assets 10 156,712 112,428
(d) Long-term loans and advances 11 140,616,127 141,816,890

171,388,023 173,039,505

2 CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 12 189,285 447,150
(b) Short-term loans and advances 13 26,117,615 27,871,615

26,306,900 28,318,765

TOTAL 197,694,923 201,358,271

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 30

As per our report of even date

For G. R. MODI & CO., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 112617W

Mr. Harish Luharuka
Director

G. R. MODI

Partner Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani
Membership No. 15240 Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013
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Particulars Note No. 2012-2013 2011-2012

Rs. Rs.

I Revenue from operations - -
II Other income 14 2,226,226 2,059,109

III Total Revenue (I+II) 2,226,226 2,059,109

IV Expenses:

Employee benefits expense 15 252,048 687,891
Finance costs 16 762,754 52,887
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 495,004 548,905
Other expenses 17 606,360 1,426,134

Total expenses 2,116,166 2,715,817

V Profit before extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) 110,060 (656,708)

VI Extraordinary Items - -

VII Profit before tax (V- VI) 110,060 (656,708)

VIII Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax (44,284) 36,788

(44,284) 36,788

IX Profit (Loss) for the period (VII + VIII) 154,344 (693,496)

X Earnings per equity share: 18
Equity share of par value of Rs. 10/- each
Before Extra Ordinary Item
(1) Basic 0.01 (0.05)
(2) Diluted 0.01 (0.05)

After Extra Ordinary Item
(1) Basic 0.01 (0.05)
(2) Diluted 0.01 (0.05)
Number of shares used in computing earning per share
(1) Basic 14000000 14000000
(2) Diluted 14000000 14000000
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 30

As per our report of even date

For G. R. MODI & CO., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 112617W

Mr. Harish Luharuka
Director

G. R. MODI

Partner Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani
Membership No. 15240 Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013
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Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax as per Profit & Loss Account 110,060 (656,708)

Add / (Deduct):

Depreciation 495,004 548,905

Interest Received (2,114) (73,659)

Interest & Finance Charges 762,754 52,887

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 1,365,704 (128,575)

Trade and Other receivables - -

Trade Payables (409,692) 340,334

Loans & Advances 2,954,763 12,615,711

2,545,071 12,956,045

Taxes Paid - (37,200)

Net Working Capital Changes 2,545,071 12,918,845

Net Cash from Operating Changes 3,910,775 12,790,270

B. Cash Flow from Investement Activities:

(Purchase) / Sale of Investments - (15,750,000)

Net Cash used in Investing Activities - (15,750,000)

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Interest Received 2,114 73,659

Finance Charges (762,754) (52,887)

Secured Loan (3,408,000) (1,356,383)

Net cash used in Financing activities (4,168,640) (1,335,611)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (257,865) (4,295,341)

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 447,150 4,742,491

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 189,285 447,150

Net Increase / (Decrease) as disclosed above (257,865) (4,295,341)

Notes:

1. Previous Years figures have been regrouped, recast wherever necessary.

2. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in

Accounting Standard -3, "Cash Flow Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.

As per our Report of even date

For G. R. Modi & Co., For & On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 112617W)

Mr. Harish Luharuka

G. R. Modi Director

Partner

(Membership No. 15240) Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani

Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
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1 Significant Accounting Policies:

a. Basis of Preparation of financial statement:

b. Use of Estimates:

c. Revenue Recognition:

d. Fixed assets, including goodwill, intangible assets and capital work-in-progress:

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances

surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in

which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an indication

that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset

exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's net selling price and

value in use, which means the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use

of the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill is reversed if,

and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was

recognized. The carrying amount of an asset other than goodwill is increased to its revised recoverable

amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined

(net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the

asset in previous years.

The company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognises significant terms of income

and expenditure on accrual basis.

i. Revenue from sale of finished properties / buildings / Land are recognized on transfer of property and

once significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Similarly, revenue

from sale of Transferable Development Rights (TDR) is recognized on transfer of the rights to the buyer.

Revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of significant uncertainty.

ii. Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title by the company and is determined as the

difference between the sale price and carrying value of the investment. Lease rentals are recognized ratably

on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based

on rates implicit in the transaction. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is

established.

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairments, if any. Direct costs are

capitalized until fixed assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-progress comprises outstanding advances

paid to acquire fixed assets and the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the

reporting date. Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and

are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Goodwill comprises the excess of

purchase consideration over the fair value of the net assets of the acquired enterprise. Goodwill arising on

acquisition is not amortized but is tested for impairment.

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP under the historical cost

convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards prescribed by the

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and guidelines issued by SEBI. Accounting policies have

been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a

revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with the GAAP requires the management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures

relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income

and expenses during the reporting period.

Parle Software Limited
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e. Depreciation and amortization

f. Investments:

g. Borrowing Costs:

h. Income Taxes:

i. Provision and Contingent Liabilities:

j. Research and development:

k. Foreign Currency Transactions

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as

part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to

get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

i) Income taxes are accrued at the same period in which the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision

is made for income tax annually based on the tax liability computed after considering tax allowances and

exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other

matters is probable. MAT paid in accordance to the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in

the form of tax credit against future income tax liability, is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet if

there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and the

resultant asset can be measured reliably. The company offsets, on a year-on-year basis, the current tax

assets and liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right and where it intends to settle such assets and

liabilities on a net basis.

ii)Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using

the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The

deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable /virtual

certainty that the asset will be realised in future. Provision for Income Tax & Deferred Tax

liabilities/Assets.

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can

be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to

settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as

contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation

or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a

possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is

remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product development costs are expensed as incurred

unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future economic benefits are

probable, the Company has an intention and ability to complete and use or sell the software and that these

costs can be measured reliably.

Revenues are accounted at daily rates. Exchange fluctuations arising on realization are dealt with in the

Profit and Loss Account.

Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the company's business interests. Investments are

either classified as current or long term based on the Management's intention at the time of purchase.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value of each investment individually. Long-term

investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in

the carrying value of each investment.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the straight-line method based on useful lives of assets as

estimated by the Management. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the period is

proportionately charged. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful

lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from the date the asset is available for its use. Leasehold

improvements are written off over the lower of the remaining primary Period of lease or the life of the

asset. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

Cost of Application Software for internal use are generally charged to revenue as incurred due to its

estimated useful lives being relatively short, usually less than one year.

Parle Software Limited
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l. Earning Per Share:

m. Cash and cash equivalents

n. Cash flow statement

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number

of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net

profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per

share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion

of all dilutive potential equity shares. The diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds

receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value, which is the average market value of the

outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the

period, unless issued at a later date. The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are

adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues, including for

changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The company

considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months

or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects

of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or

payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows

from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

Parle Software Limited
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

2 SHARE CAPITAL

as at 31-03-2013 as at 31-03-2012

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

140,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each and 10,00,000 150,000,000 150,000,000

Un-Clasified shares of Rs. 10 each (P.Y. 1,40,00,000 & 10,00,000)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

140,00,000 (P.Y 140,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid 140,000,000 140,000,000

Note:

Out of the above Equity shares:

a). 35,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/-each have been issued

for consideration other than cash pursuant to Scheme

of Arrangement.

b). 1,05,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each alloted as

fully paid up bonus shares.

140,000,000 140,000,000

a.

as at 31.03.2013 as at 31.03.2012

No. of Shares No. of Shares

Number of shares at the beginning 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000

Number of shares at the end 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

c. Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2013 is set out below :

31/03/2013 31/03/2012

Number of Shares Number of Shares

Eaugu Udyog Ltd. 84,88,876 84,88,876

% in held 60.63% 60.63%

Sunnidhi Infrastructure Developers Pvt Ltd 17,57,791 17,57,791

% in held 12.56% 12.56%

d. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period

of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

The reconciliation of the shares outstanding as at March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012 is set out below:

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each

holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the

remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential

amounts exist currently. The distribution will be inproportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.

Name of the shareholder

Parle Software Limited
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Years Equity Shares

31.03.2013 -

31.03.2012 -

31.03.2011 -

31.07.2010 -

31.07.2009 -

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

as at 31-03-2013 as at 31-03-2012

Securities Premium: 14,000,000 14,000,000

Capital reserve - Opening Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000

General reserve - Opening balance 24,739,359 24,739,359

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Opening balance 17,061,624 17,755,120

Add/Less: Loss transferred form Statement of Profit & Loss 154,344 (693,496)

Closing balance 17,215,968 17,061,624

TOTAL 56,955,327 56,800,983

4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured

From Body Corporates - 3,408,000

- 3,408,000

5 TRADE PAYABLES:

Trade Payables 428,758 710,925

428,758 710,925

6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Provision for Expenses 31,000 116,708

Withholding and other Taxes payable 9,790 51,607

40,790 168,315

a. The Company has no dues to micro small enterprises during the year ended 31/03/2013.

b. There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to investor Educations and Protection Fund.

7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS:

Provision for Income Tax ( Net of Advance Tax) 270,048 270,048

270,048 270,048
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9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

Long Term Investment- at cost

Non Trade ( un-quoted)

Investment in Associates

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd. 28,835,000 28,835,000

1,80,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid-up.

(P.Y.1,80,000- Equity Shares )

28,835,000 28,835,000

10 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Opening Balance 112,428 149,216
Difference between book and Tax Depreciation (44,284) 36,788

Deferred Tax Assets 156,712 112,428

11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Unsecured, Considered Good unless stated otherwise)

Capital Advances 73,025,736 70,525,736

Loans and Advances:

Inter Corporate Deposit with related party: 9,075,000 11,724,875

Electricity and other deposits 2,820 2,820

Other parties 58,512,571 59,563,459

140,616,127 141,816,890

12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand 166,240 26,444

Balances with Bank

- current Accounts 23,045 420,706

189,285 447,150

13 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Un-secured, considered good)

- Others 26,117,615 27,871,615

26,117,615 27,871,615

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

14 OTHER INCOME:

Compensation on sale of Residential rights - 1,976,250

Misc Income 2,224,112 9,200

Interest Income

- Others (TDS C.Y.: NIL, P.Y Rs.7200/-) 2,114 73,659

2,226,226 2,059,109
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Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE:

Salaries and Bonus 213,000 633,917

Staff Welfare Expenses 39,048 53,974
252,048 687,891

Note:

Salaries and Bonus include Directors' remuneration Rs. NIL ( P.Y.Rs.1,13,167/-)

16 FINANCE COSTS:

Interest on borrowings 762,754 52,887

762,754 52,887

17 OTHER EXPENSES:

Electricity Expenses 58,991 90,310

Repair to Office 14,550 80,939

Insurance 3,371 6,623

Auditor's Remuneration:

Statutory Audit Fee 25,000 110,300

Professional Charges 152,107 500,627

Travelling & Conveyance 12,050 181,624

Telephone Charges 12,886 41,373

Listing Fees 69,426 86,806

CDSL Charges 33,708 33,096

Custodian Charges 33,708 33,090

Advertisements 83,185 100,946

AGM Expenses 10,875 2,000

Bank Charges 3,750 12,615

Books and Periodicals 1,990 4,215

Internet & Web Charges 21,459 40,774

Software Expenses 4,494 -

Miscellaneous Expenses 6,000 -

Office Expenses 10,435 30,208

Postage and Courier 1,290 16,188

Printing & Stationery 19,857 22,463

Registrar Charges 12,838 13,802

ROC Expenses 1,500 2,510

Sales Promotion 12,890 15,625

606,360 1,426,134

18 Earning Per Shares

Profit / (Loss) after taxation as per

Profit / (Loss) Accounts 154,344 (693,496)

Number of shares outstanding 14,000,000 14,000,000

Basic and Diluted Earing per share in rupee 0.01 (0.05)

(Face Value of Rs.10/- per share)
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19 Payment to Auditors:

31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12

Particulars Rs. Rs.

Audit Fees 25,000 110,300

20 Income Taxes:

21 Deferred Tax :

31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12

Deferred Tax as for the year: Rs. Rs.

(Difference between book & I.T.Depreciation)

Opening Balance 112,428 149,216

Less: For the year (44,284) 36,788

Total 156,712 112,428

22

23

24 Segment Reporting:

25 Related Party Disclosures:

a List of Related Parties and Description of Relationships

i. Promoters Group

M/s. Eaugu Udyog Ltd.*

M/s. Mantra Day Traders Pvt. Ltd.*

M/s. Fortune Point Exports Pvt. Ltd.*

ii. Associates:

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd.

iii Company under the same Management:

M/s. Hazoor Multi Projects Ltd.

M/s. Hazoor Aambey Valley Developers Pvt. Ltd.

* all the three co-promoters of your company are members of the same “Group”, as

that expression is defined in MRTP Act 1969.

Deferred Tax liability is provided for as per Accounting Standard 22 issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

No provisions for current tax is made because brough forward losses has been set off

against current year profit, in terms of the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Remuneration Paid/Payable to Directors and other Chief Managerial Personnel as per

Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of

Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, the number of employees employed for the

whole year drawing salary of Rs. 60,00,000/- per annum or more is NIL and the

number of employees employed for part of the year drawing salary of Rs. 5,00,000/-

In the Opinion of Board of Directors, all the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have

a value on realization in the ordinary course of Business at least equal to the amount at

which they are stated and all the known liabilities as at the end of year have been

The company and its associates operates in a single business segment of

"Infrastructure & Real Estate".
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iv Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. V I Garg

b) Transactions with related parties as required by the AS-18

( Rs. In

Lacs)

- 288.35

(157.50) (288.35)

17.54 108.81

(157.50) (126.35)

- 506.13
- (506.13)

- -

(34.50) (34.50)

26.50 90.75

(15.92) (117.25)

- - -

(1.19) -

- - -

(3.20) -

26

9,075,000 11,644,875 11,724,875 11,829,875

27

28 The provisions of PF / ESIC Act are not applicable to the company.

29

30

Note: Related party relationships are identified by the Company and relied upon by

the Auditors.

The provisions of payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 are not applicable to the company.

-

Professional Fees

-

Advances given/ repaid/

Maximum

balance

2012-13

Key Management Personnel

Remuneration

-

-

-

Hazoor Township Developers

Pvt. Ltd.
On behalf Advances for

purchase of materials :

Hazoor Township Developers

Pvt. Ltd.

Name of the Company As at

31/03/2013

As at

31/03/2012

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to

conform to the current presentation.

Hazoor Multi Projects Ltd.

Maximum

balance

2011-12

There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and

Protection Fund.

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received include amounts

due from companies under the same management within the meaning of Section 370

(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 as given below :

O/S Amt.

carried to

Balance

Sheet

Director /

Key

managemen

t Personnel

Investments:

Nature of Transactions

Hazoor Township Developers

Pvt. Ltd.

Advances given/ repaid/

Hazoor Multi Projects Ltd.

Associates

/Group

Hazoor Township Developers

Pvt. Ltd.
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As per our report of even date

For G. R. Modi & Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 112617W

Mr. Harish Luharuka

Director

G. R. Modi

Partner Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani

Membership No. 15240 Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013
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Parle Software Ltd.

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Board of Director of Parle Software Limited.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Parle Software Ltd
(“the Company”) and its associate (collectively referred to as the “the Group”) which
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013 and consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India including accounting Standards referred to in section
211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956. (“The Act”). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group’s preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair value in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, and based on consideration for the report on the financial statements/consolidated
financial statements of the associates as noted below the consolidated financial statement
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

Parle Software Limited
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Parle Software Ltd.

(i) in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Group as at 31st March 2013;

(ii) in the case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the
‘Profit’ of the Group for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
Group for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

We have relied on the audited financial statement of associate wherein the Group’s share of
profits aggregate Rs. 23,402/-. These audited financial statement as approved by respective
Boards of Directors of this Company have been furnished to us by the management and our
report in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the associates is based
solely on such approved audited financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of other matters.

For G. R. Modi & Co.
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No.112617W

G. R. Modi
Partner
Membership No. 15240

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 10.05.2013
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Particulars Note No. 31st March 2013 31st March 2012

Rs. Rs.

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 SHARE HOLDER'S FUNDS

(a) Share Capital 2 140,000,000 140,000,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 56,978,730 56,800,984

196,978,730 196,800,984
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Long-term borrowings 4 - 3,408,000
- 3,408,000

3 CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Trade payables 5 428,758 710,925
(b) Other current liabilities 6 40,790 168,315
(c) Short-term provisions 7 270,048 270,048

739,596 1,149,288
TOTAL 197,718,326 201,358,272

II ASSETS

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Fixed assets 8
(i)Tangible assets 1,780,184 2,275,187

(b) Non-current investments 9 28,858,402 28,835,000
(c) Deferred Tax Assets 10 156,712 112,428
(d) Long-term loans and advances 11 140,616,127 141,816,890

171,411,425 173,039,505
2 CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 12 189,285 447,150
(b) Short-term loans and advances 13 26,117,615 27,871,615

26,306,900 28,318,765

TOTAL 197,718,326 201,358,272

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 30

As per our report of even date

For G. R. MODI & CO., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 112617W Mr. Harish Luharuka

Director
G. R. MODI

Partner Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani
Membership No. 15240 Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013
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Particulars Note No. 2012-2013 2011-2012

Rs. Rs.

I Revenue from operations - -
II Other income 14 2,226,226 2,059,109

III Total Revenue (I+II) 2,226,226 2,059,109

IV Expenses:

Employee benefits expense 15 252,048 687,891
Finance costs 16 762,754 52,887
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 495,004 548,905
Other expenses 17 606,360 1,426,134

Total expenses 2,116,166 2,715,817

V Profit before extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) 110,060 (656,708)

VI Extraordinary Items - -

VII Profit before tax (V- VI) 110,060 (656,708)

VIII Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax (44,284) 36,788

(44,284) 36,788

Profit (Loss) for the period (VII - VIII) 154,344 (693,496)

IX Add: Share of Profit from Associates 23,402 -

X Profit (Loss) for the period (VII + VIII) 177,746 (693,496)

XI Earnings per equity share: 18
Equity share of par value of Rs. 10/- each
Before Extra Ordinary Item
(1) Basic 0.01 (0.05)
(2) Diluted 0.01 (0.05)

After Extra Ordinary Item
(1) Basic 0.01 (0.05)
(2) Diluted 0.01 (0.05)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 30

As per our report of even date

For G. R. MODI & CO., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 112617W

Mr. Harish Luharuka
Director

G. R. MODI

Partner Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani
Membership No. 15240 Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013
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Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax as per Profit & Loss Account 110,060 (656,708)
Add / (Deduct):
Depreciation 495,004 548,905
Interest Received (2,114) (73,659)
Interest & Finance Charges 762,754 52,887
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 1,365,704 (128,575)

Trade and Other receivables - -
Trade Payables (409,692) 340,334
Loans & Advances 2,954,763 12,615,711

2,545,071 12,956,045
Taxes Paid - (37,200)
Net Working Capital Changes 2,545,071 12,918,845

Net Cash from Operating Changes 3,910,775 12,790,270

B. Cash Flow from Investement Activities:

(Purchase) / Sale of Investments - (15,750,000)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities - (15,750,000)

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Interest Received 2,114 73,659
Finance Charges (762,754) (52,887)
Secured Loan (3,408,000) (1,356,383)
Net cash used in Financing activities (4,168,640) (1,335,611)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (257,865) (4,295,341)

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 447,150 4,742,491
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 189,285 447,150

Net Increase / (Decrease) as disclosed above (257,865) (4,295,341)

Notes:

1. Previous Years figures have been regrouped, recast wherever necessary.
2. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in

Accounting Standard -3, "Cash Flow Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

As per our Report of even date

For G. R. MODI & CO., For & On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No. 112617W Mr. Harish Luharuka
Chartered Accountants Director
G. R. MODI

Partner
Membership No. 15240 Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani

Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013
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1.A Principles of Consolidation:

1.B Significant Accounting Policies:

a. Basis of Preparation of financial statement:

b. Use of Estimates:

c. Revenue Recognition:

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd. 45%

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Parle Software Limited (‘the Company’) and it’s Associates
(collectively referred to as the ‘PSL Group’). The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the
Following basis:
i. Investments in Associate Companies have been accounted under the equity method as per Accounting Standard AS-
23–Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements.
ii. As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s
separate financial statements.
iii. Investments other than in Associates, have been accounted as per Accounting Standard AS-13 on “Accounting for
Investments” in Consolidated Financial Statements.
iv. The Associates Company considered in the consolidated financial statements is shown below:

Name of the Associates Proporation of ownership interest

The reporting year for all the Associates ends on March 31. However, the financial statements of Associate
Companies used in consolidation have been drawn for the period 1st April, 2011 to 31st March, 2012 on the basis of
books of account which is subject to audit except for those indicated otherwise. These financial statements are
certified by the management for the purpose of consolidation.

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with the GAAP requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting
period.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate

changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the

estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made

and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an indication that an

asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's net selling price and value in use, which

means the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual

disposal. An impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related

objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount of an asset other

than goodwill is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying

amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment

loss been recognized for the asset in previous years.

The company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognises significant terms of income and
expenditure on accrual basis.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP under the historical cost convention on the

accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards prescribed by the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 and guidelines issued by SEBI. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except

where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires

a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
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d. Fixed assets, including goodwill, intangible assets and capital work-in-progress:

e. Depreciation and amortization

f. Investments:

g. Borrowing Costs:

h. Income Taxes:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairments, if any. Direct costs are capitalized
until fixed assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-progress comprises outstanding advances paid to acquire fixed
assets and the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date. Intangible assets
are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment. Goodwill comprises the excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of the net

assets of the acquired enterprise. Goodwill arising on acquisition is not amortized but is tested for impairment.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the straight-line method based on useful lives of assets as estimated by
the Management. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the period is proportionately charged. Intangible
assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from
the date the asset is available for its use. Leasehold improvements are written off over the lower of the remaining
primary Period of lease or the life of the asset. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at

each reporting date.
Cost of Application Software for internal use are generally charged to revenue as incurred due to its estimated useful
lives being relatively short, usually less than one year.

Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the company's business interests. Investments are either

classified as current or long term based on the Management's intention at the time of purchase. Current investments

are carried at lower of cost and fair value of each investment individually. Long-term investments are carried at cost

less provisions recorded to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in the carrying value of each investment.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the

cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its

intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

i) Income taxes are accrued at the same period in which the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made
for income tax annually based on the tax liability computed after considering tax allowances and exemptions.
Provisions are recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other matters is probable. MAT
paid in accordance to the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of tax credit against future
income tax liability, is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet if there is convincing evidence that the company
will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and the resultant asset can be measured reliably. The company offsets,
on a year-on-year basis, the current tax assets and liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right and where it
intends to settle such assets and liabilities on a net basis.
ii)Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates

and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax asset is

recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable /virtual certainty that the asset will be

realised in future. Provision for Income Tax & Deferred Tax liabilities/Assets.

i. Revenue from sale of finished properties / buildings / Land are recognized on transfer of property and once
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Similarly, revenue from sale of
Transferable Development Rights (TDR) is recognized on transfer of the rights to the buyer. Revenue recognition is
postponed to the extent of significant uncertainty.

ii. Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title by the company and is determined as the difference

between the sale price and carrying value of the investment. Lease rentals are recognized ratably on a straight-line

basis over the lease term. Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the

transaction. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.
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i. Provision and Contingent Liabilities:

j. Research and development:

k. Foreign Currency Transactions

l. Earning Per Share:

m. Cash and cash equivalents

n. Cash flow statement

Revenues are accounted at daily rates. Exchange fluctuations arising on realization are dealt with in the Profit and
Loss Account.

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the

weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted

average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at

fair value, which is the average market value of the outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed

converted as at the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. The number of shares and potentially

dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares

issues, including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The company considers
all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at
the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure
for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product development costs are expensed as incurred unless
technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future economic benefits are probable, the
Company has an intention and ability to complete and use or sell the software and that these costs can be measured
reliably.
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2 SHARE CAPITAL

as at 31-03-2013 as at 31-03-2012

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

140,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each and 10,00,000 150,000,000 150,000,000
Un-Clasified shares of Rs. 10 each (P.Y. 1,40,00,000 & 10,00,000)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

140,00,000 (P.Y 140,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid 140,000,000 140,000,000
Note:
Out of the above Equity shares:
a). 35,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/-each have been issued

for consideration other than cash pursuant to Scheme
of Arrangement.

b). 1,05,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each alloted as
fully paid up bonus shares.

140,000,000 140,000,000

a.
as at 31.03.2013 as at 31.03.2012

No. of Shares No. of Shares

Number of shares at the beginning 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000

Number of shares at the end 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

c. Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2013 is set out below :

31/03/2013 31/03/2012

Number of Shares Number of Shares

Eaugu Udyog Ltd. - Promoter 84,88,876 84,88,876
% held 60.63% 60.63%
Sunnidhi Infrastructure Developers Pvt Ltd - Public 17,57,791 17,57,791
% held 12.56% 12.56%

d.

Years Equity Shares
31.03.2013 -
31.03.2012 -
31.03.2011 -
31.07.2010 -
31.07.2009 -

The reconciliation of the shares outstanding as at March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012 is set out below:

PARLE SOFTWARE LIMITED

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets

of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The

distribution will be inproportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Name of the shareholder

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of

five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

Parle Software Limited
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3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

as at 31-03-2012 as at 31-03-2012

Securities Premium: 14,000,000 14,000,000

Capital reserve - Opening Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000

General reserve - Opening balance 24,739,359 24,739,359

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Opening balance 17,061,625 17,755,121
Add/Less: Loss transferred form Statement of Profit & Loss 177,746 (693,496)
Closing balance 17,239,371 17,061,625

TOTAL 56,978,730 56,800,984

4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured

From Body Corporates - 3,408,000

- 3,408,000

5 TRADE PAYABLES:

Trade Payables 428,758 710,925

428,758 710,925

6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:

-
Provision for Expenses 31,000 116,708
Withholding and other Taxes payable 9,790 51,607

40,790 168,315

a. The Company has no dues to micro small enterprises during the year ended 31/03/2013.

b. There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to investor Educations and Protection Fund.

7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS:

Provision for Income Tax ( Net of Advance Tax) 270,048 270,048

270,048 270,048

Parle Software Limited

Annual Report 2012-13 55



P
a
rt

ic
u

la
rs

A
s

a
t

A
d

d
it

io
n

s
D

e
le

ti
o

n
s

A
s

a
t

A
s

a
t

F
o

r
th

e
D

e
le

ti
o

n
s

A
s

a
t

A
s

a
t

A
s

a
t

0
1
.0

4
.2

0
1
2

3
1
.0

3
.2

0
1
3

0
1
.0

4
.2

0
1
2

Y
e
a
r

3
1
.0

3
.2

0
1
3

3
1
.0

3
.2

0
1
3

3
1
.0

3
.2

0
1
2

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

R
s
.

T
a
n

g
ib

le
A

s
s
e
ts

:

O
ffi

ce
Eq

ui
pm

en
ts

96
4,

25
6

-
-

96
4,

25
6

56
3,

65
7

45
,8

02
-

60
9,

45
9

35
4,

79
7

40
0,

59
9

Fu
rn

itu
re

&
Fi

xt
ur

e
1,

05
9,

27
3

-
-

1,
05

9,
27

3
43

6,
41

4
67

,0
52

-
50

3,
46

6
55

5,
80

7
62

2,
85

9

C
om

pu
te

r
2,

35
7,

48
7

-
-

2,
35

7,
48

7
1,

10
5,

75
7

38
2,

15
0

-
1,

48
7,

90
7

86
9,

58
0

1,
25

1,
73

0

T
o

ta
l

4
,3

8
1
,0

1
6

-
-

4
,3

8
1
,0

1
6

2
,1

0
5
,8

2
8

4
9
5
,0

0
4

-
2
,6

0
0
,8

3
2

1
,7

8
0
,1

8
4

2
,2

7
5
,1

8
7

P
re

v
io

u
s

Y
e
a
r

R
u

p
e
e
s

4
,3

8
1
,0

1
6

-
-

4
,3

8
1
,0

1
6

1
,5

5
6
,9

2
4

5
4
8
,9

0
5

-
2
,1

0
5
,8

2
9

2
,2

7
5
,1

8
7

P
A

R
L

E
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
L

IM
IT

E
D

8
.

F
IX

E
D

A
S

S
E

T
S

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

C
O

S
T

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

N
E

T
B

L
O

C
K

V
A

L
U

E

Parle Software Limited

56 Annual Report 2012-13



9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

Long Term Investment- at cost
Non Trade ( un-quoted)
Investment in Associates
Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd. 28,835,000 28,835,000
1,80,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid-up.
(P.Y.1,80,000- Equity Shares )
Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd. 23,402 -

28,858,402 28,835,000

10 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Opening Balance 112,428 149,216
Difference between book and Tax Depreciation (44,284) 36,788
Deferred Tax Liability 156,712 112,428

11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Unsecured, Considered Good unless stated otherwise)

Capital Advances 73,025,736 70,525,736

Loans and Advances:

Inter Corporate Deposit with related party: 9,075,000 11,724,875
Electricity and other deposits 2,820 2,820
Other parties 58,512,571 59,563,459

140,616,127 141,816,890

As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012

12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand 166,240 26,444
Balances with Bank
- current Accounts 23,045 420,706

189,285 447,150

13 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Un-secured, considered good)
- Others 26,117,615 27,871,615

26,117,615 27,871,615

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

14 OTHER INCOME:

Compensation on sale of Residential rights - 1,976,250
Misc Income 2,224,112 9,200
Interest Income
- Others (TDS C.Y. NIL, P.Y. Rs.7200/-) 2,114 73,659

2,226,226 2,059,109
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Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE:

Salaries and Bonus 213,000 633,917
Staff Welfare Expenses 39,048 53,974

252,048 687,891

Note:

Salaries and Bonus include Directors' remuneration Rs.NIL ( P.Y.Rs. 1,13,167/-)

16 FINANCE COSTS:

Interest on borrowings 762,754 52,887

762,754 52,887

17 OTHER EXPENSES:

Electricity Expenses 58,991 90,310
Repair to Office 14,550 80,939
Insurance 3,371 6,623
Auditor's Remuneration:

Statutory Audit Fee 25,000 110,300
Professional Charges 152,107 500,627
Travelling & Conveyance 12,050 181,624
Telephone Charges 12,886 41,373
Listing Fees 69,426 86,806
CDSL Charges 33,708 33,096
Custodian Charges 33,708 33,090
Advertisements 83,185 100,946
AGM Expenses 10,875 2,000
Bank Charges 3,750 12,615
Books and Periodicals 1,990 4,215
Internet & Web Charges 21,459 40,774
Software Expenses 4,494 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 6,000 -
Office Expenses 10,435 30,208
Postage and Courier 1,290 16,188
Printing & Stationery 19,857 22,463
Registrar Charges 12,838 13,802
ROC Expenses 1,500 2,510
Sales Promotion 12,890 15,625

606,360 1,426,134

18 Earning Per Shares

Profit / (Loss) after taxation as per
Profit / (Loss) Accounts 177,746 (693,496)
Number of shares outstanding 14,000,000 14,000,000
Basic and Diluted Earing per share in rupee 0.01 (0.05)
(Face Value of Rs.10/- per share)
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19 Payment to Auditors:
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12

Particulars Rs. Rs.

Audit Fees 25,000 110,300

20 Income Taxes:

21 Deferred Tax :

31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12

Deferred Tax as for the year: Rs. Rs.

(Difference between book & I.T.Depreciation)

Opening Balance 112,428 149,216
Less: For the year (44,284) 36,788

Total 156,712 112,428

22

23

24 Segment Reporting:

25 Related Party Disclosures:
a List of Related Parties and Description of Relationships
i. Promoters Group

M/s. Eaugu Udyog Ltd.*
M/s. Mantra Day Traders Pvt. Ltd.*
M/s. Fortune Point Exports Pvt. Ltd.*

ii. Associates:
Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd.

No provisions for current tax is made because brough forward losses has been set off against current
year profit, in terms of the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Remuneration Paid/Payable to Directors and other Chief Managerial Personnel as per Section 217(2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended,
the number of employees employed for the whole year drawing salary of Rs. 60,00,000/- per annum or
more is NIL and the number of employees employed for part of the year drawing salary of Rs. 5,00,000/-
per month or more is also NIL.

In the Opinion of Board of Directors, all the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of Business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated and all
the known liabilities as at the end of year have been provided for.

The company and its associates operates in a single business segment of "Infrastructure & Real Estate".

* all the three co-promoters of your company are members of the same “Group”, as that expression is
defined in erstwhile MRTP Act 1969.

Deferred Tax liability is provided for as per Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.
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iii Company under the same Management:
M/s. Hazoor Multi Projects Ltd.
M/s. Hazoor Aambey Valley Developers Pvt. Ltd.

iv Key Managerial Personnel:
Mr. V I Garg

Note: Related party relationships are identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

b) Transactions with related parties as required by the AS-18
( Rs. In Lacs)

- 288.35
(157.50) (288.35)

17.54 108.81
(157.50) (126.35)

- 506.13
- (506.13)

- -
(34.50) (34.50)

26.50 90.75
(15.92) (117.25)

0.23 - -
- - -
- - -

(1.19) -
- - -

(3.20) -

26

9,075,000 11,644,875 11,724,875 11,829,875

O/S Amt.

carried to

Balance

Sheet

Director / Key

management

Personnel

Investments:

Nature of Transactions

Associates

/Group

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Hazoor Multi Projects Ltd.

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Advances given/ repaid/ adjusted :

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Income:

Key Management Personnel
Remuneration

As at

31/03/2013

Professional Fees

Name of the Company

On behalf Advances for purchase

of materials :

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received include amounts due from
companies under the same management within the meaning of Section 370 (1B) of the Companies Act,
1956 as given below :

As at

31/03/2012

Hazoor Multi Projects Ltd.
-

Maximum

balance

2011-12

Advances given/ repaid/ adjusted :

Maximum

balance 2012-

13

Hazoor Township Devlopers Pvt. Ltd.

-

-

-

-

Hazoor Township Developers Pvt. Ltd.
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27 The provisions of payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 are not applicable to the company.

28 The provisions of PF / ESIC Act are not applicable to the company.

29 There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

30

As per our report of even date

For G. R. MODI & CO., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 112617W

Mr. Harish Luharuka
Director

G. R. MODI

Partner Mr. V. I. Garg Mr. Ashish Kankani
Membership No. 15240 Non Executive Chairman Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th May, 2013 Date: 10th May, 2013

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the
current presentation.
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